
From: Kay Kinneavy <kay@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>
Date: April 13, 2011 1:05:57 AM CDT
To: LNN Announcements <announcements@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>
Subject: New Labyrinth Photos

Dear labyrinth friends, 

New pictures were just posted on the LNN Photo Page

These pictures have been sitting on my desktop for a very long time.  Sorry.  Life happens!   

Linda's pictures from the TLS Gathering in New Harmony have just been added.  Linda is an architectural historian, so she has 
some good pictures of some of the interesting buildings in New Harmony as well as the gathering events.  Linda also went on the 
post-gathering tour of Local Labyrinths in Indiana and Kentucky, and her pictures are the only ones we have of that tour.  Enjoy 
the memories!
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/photopages/2010/101114Linda/index.html

Also new on the photo page.... Jodi's pictures of the LNN tea & labyrinth walk
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/photopages/2011/110226LNNteaJodi/index.html

You may want to check out the photo pages and see what else you've missed.  We have lots of interesting pictures.   http://
www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/photos.html

Shirley MacLaine's Labyrinth

Did you see Oprah's interview with Shirley MacLaine this week?  There was a tour of her house and labyrinth.  If you missed it, 
we've got the link with the LNN News articles on the Resources Page
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources.html#articles

World Labyrinth Day -  Saturday, May 7

We have several interesting labyrinth events already scheduled for World Labyrinth Day.  What's your plan?  Do you have an 
event to add to our list?  http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/calendar.html

However you do it, wherever you are, please plan to Walk as One at One on World Labyrinth Day.  If you can't possibly get to a 
labyrinth, use a finger labyrinth or a virtual labyrinth.  We have several virtual labyrinths to choose from:  http://
www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources.html#virtual

Kay Kinneavy
Labyrinth Network Northwest
PO Box 722
Neskowin, OR  97149-0722
kay@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/

Join me May 7, 2011, World Labyrinth Day  ~  Walk as One at 1
World Labyrinth Day is a global event in celebration of the labyrinth as a symbol, a tool, a passion or a practice.  As part of 
this celebration you are invited to “Walk as One at 1” to effect a rolling wave of labyrinth walking as the earth turns.  Walk 
in your local time zone at 1 PM.  More information at The Labyrinth Society http://www.labyrinthsociety.org.  Find a labyrinth 
on the Labyrinth Locator http://www.labyrinthlocator.com  
 
See the LNN website for more information about the Portland Area celebration of World Labyrinth Day 
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org
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